
From:                                 Evan DeLucia
Sent:                                  Tue, 27 Mar 2018 18:03:50 -0500
To:                                      Coleman, Helen J;White, Morgan
Cc:                                      Tomaszewski, Matthew Andrew;Gress, Vicky L
Subject:                             Re: Carbon Credit Sales - funding request

I agree. Cheers, Evan

On 3/27/18 8:14 AM, Coleman, Helen J wrote:

Morgan,
 
If Evan concurs, I agree with this recommendation to utilize carbon credit sales funding for 
Solar Farm 2.0 preliminary legal services.
 
Thank you,
 
Helen
 

From: White, Morgan 
Sent: Tuesday, March 13, 2018 11:40 AM
To: Delucia, Evan H <delucia@illinois.edu>; Coleman, Helen J <hjcolema@illinois.edu>
Cc: Tomaszewski, Matthew Andrew <mat6@illinois.edu>; Gress, Vicky L 
<gress@illinois.edu>
Subject: Carbon Credit Sales - funding request
 
Hello Helen and Evan,
 
The Solar Farm 2.0 Ad Hoc Advisory Committee has met twice, and we have identified a 
need for outside Legal Counsel in order to address some of the technical legal questions 
for preparing the Request for Proposals (RFP).  We estimate that the cost will be $5,000, 
and I would like your permission to use the Carbon Credit Sales funding for this purpose.  
 
Please approve: Legal Counsel for Solar Farm 2.0 RFP, estimated at $5,000
 
The legal counsel to be hired would be the same firm that assisted with the previous two 
clean energy Power Purchase Agreements (PPAs): Paul Durbin with Miller Canfield.  
 
This funding would be only for support in preparing the RFP and evaluating the proposals.  
If the selected proposal is approved to move forward, then a separate funding approval 
would be needed (from this or other sources) to negotiate the PPA terms and conditions. 
 
Thank you,
Morgan
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==========================
Ms. Morgan White
Note my name changed from Morgan Johnston 
to Morgan White when I got married Sept. 2.
Associate Director, Sustainability
Facilities & Services (F&S), iSEE Staff Liaison
University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign 
148B Physical Plant Service Building, MC-800
1501 S. Oak, Champaign, IL 61820
217-333-2668 mbwhite@illinois.edu
http://icap.sustainability.illinois.edu 
 

-- 
Evan H. DeLucia, Ph.D.
G. William Arends Professor of Integrative Biology
Baum Family Director, Institute for Sustainability, Energy, and 
EnvironmentDirector, Center for Advanced Bioenergy and Bioproducts Innovation 
- CABBI
University of Illinois
1101 West Peabody, Suite 350 (NSRC), MC-635
Urbana, Illinois 61801 USA

phone: 217 333 6177
fax: 217 244 7246

http://sustainability.illinois.edu
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